
From:
To:
Sent	at: 03/06/09	11:06:08
Subject: FW:	JRO	Data	protection:	2009-0281	prior	check

	
From: 	
Sent:	03	June	2009	10:28
To:	
Cc:
Subject:	FW:	JRO	Data	protection:	2009-0281	prior	check
	
Dear	 ,
	
Please	find	attached	the	letter	with	Frontex	replies	to	the	questions	addressed	to	us,	concerning
the	prior	check	2009-0281	“Joint	Return	Operations”.
	
On	behalf	of	 ,	please	accept	our	apologies	for	the	delay.
	
Best	regards,
	

	

Legal	Officer
********************************************
Frontex
Rondo	ONZ	1,	00-124	Warsaw,	Poland
Tel:							
Fax:						+48	22	544	95	01
www.frontex.europa.eu
********************************************
	
DISCLAIMER:	This	e-mail	message,	 including	any	attachments,	 cannot	be	construed	as	automatically	constituting	any
form	of	commitment	by	Frontex,	unless	 its	contents	clearly	 indicate	otherwise.	 It	 is	 intended	solely	 for	 the	use	of	 the
addressee(s).	Any	unauthorized	disclosure,	use	or	dissemination,	either	 in	whole	or	 in	part,	 is	prohibited.	 If	 you	have
received	this	message	in	error,	please	notify	the	sender	immediately	via	e-mail	and	delete	the	e-mail	from	your	system.
	
	
	

From:	 	
Sent:	24	April	2009	16:22
To:	
Subject:	2009-0281	prior	check
	
Dear	 ,
	
I	would	like	to	ask	you	some	questions	concerning	the	prior	check	2009-0281	"Joint	Return
Operations":
	
1)	Could	you	please	specify	what	medical	data	is	received	by	FRONTEX	from	the	MS/SAC?
	
2)	Could	you	please	specify	how	the	data	subject	is	informed	about	the	details	mentioned	in	Article
11and/or	12	of	Regulation	45/2001?
	
3)	Could	you	please	specify	what	are	he	procedures	established	to	grant	the	data	subject	's	rights?
	
4)	Is	the	storage	media	paper	or	digital?
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5)	Do	you	transfer	personal	data	to	the	MS/SAC	or	do	you	only	receive	data	from	them?
	
Please	consider	that	the	process	will	be	suspended	until	the	receipt	of	the	answers.
	
Best	regards,
	

Legal	adviser
	
European	Data	Protection	Supervisor
Contrôleur	Européen	de	la	Protection	des	Données

Tel:	
Fax:	02/283.19.50	
Website:	www.edps.europa.eu
Mail	address:	Rue	Wiertz	60	-	MO	63
B-1047	Brussels
	
Office:
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